
From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
To: Clerks
Subject: New Response Completed for Youth Council Member Application
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2024 8:03:51 PM

WARNING:   This email originated from someone who is not
sending from a Town of Essex email address. Reply only if you
recognize the senders email address. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender, the senders email
address and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Please note the following response to Youth Council Member Application
has been submitted at Thursday August 15th 2024 7:59 PM with reference
number 2024-08-15-017.

What is your name? 
Cole Foster

What is your address? 

What is your email address? 

What school do you currently attend? 
Essex District High School

What grade are you currently in? 

Please provide a brief summary of your experience and why
you are interested in serving as a Youth Council Member for
the Town of Essex.. 
I have been interested in politics at all levels for as long as I can
remember. In 2023, I served as an Ontario Legislative Page at
Queen’s Park. This program afforded me the opportunity to attend
regular classes designed to educate on all levels of the political
system. I gained valuable insight from my experience on the House
Chamber floor along with my conversations with various MPP’s
representing all parties. I have also volunteered my time to multiple



Federal Election Campaigns to broaden my understanding of the
process involved for an effective campaign. I have been interested in
this position since I have become aware of it. Becoming a Youth
Council Member for the Town of Essex has become a goal of mine.
Being a lifelong resident of Essex, this is where my heart is.
Regardless of what my future holds, Essex will always be home. I
would be incredibly honoured to be considered for the opportunity to
represent the Town of Essex as a Youth Council Member.
Regards,
Cole Foster

Are you comfortable with council meetings being livestreamed
for public viewing? 
Yes

(OPTIONAL) Upload a copy of your resume which outlines
your experience. 

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]




